Solovjev Anna

From: Brayshaw, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Brayshaw@ag.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 2:21 PM

To: West Lisa

Cc: Solovjev Anna

Subject: . Letter trom Richard Glenn Drugs of Dependence (Personal Cannabis Use)

Amendment Bill 2018 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Categories: ACT/AGD corro

Thanks —once you have had these discussions, grateful if you could contact me to discuss further later today.

Regards
Liz

From: West Lisa [mailto:lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 2:12 PM

To: Brayshaw, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Brayshaw@ag.gov.au>
Cc:

Solovjev

Anna <anna.solovjev@cdpp.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Letter from Richard Glenn Drugs of Dependence (Personal Cannabis Use) Amendment Bill 2018
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Liz

This has just come through, along with your earlier email , in reverse order.

I have had a quick look through the advice. | would like an opportunity to digest it and discuss it with the
Commonwealth Solicitor before coming back to you further.

That said, | will contact you further once I've had an opportunity to discuss this with the Solicitor and the Director.

Regards

AR B Lisa West Adelaide
. . . Brisbane
Assistant Director o

Australia'’s Fedeval Prosecsction Sevvice ~airns
. Canberra
Legal Business Improvement )
Darwin

Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions Hobart
lobart



Melbourne

Direct line 03 9605 4460 Perth
Fax 03 9670 4295 %‘;@ﬁ@‘; ‘
lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au Townsville

Mobile 0404 827 600

www.cdpp.gov.au

Classification: OFFICIAL

From: Brayshaw, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Brayshaw@ag.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 1:30 PM

To: West Lisa <lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au>

: |, <olovijev
Anna <anna.soloviev@cdpp.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Letter from Richard Glenn Drugs of Dependence (Personal Cannabis Use) Amendment Bill 2018
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Lisa
Attached is the advice | sent earlier — now copied to Anna
I'd be grateful if you could review.

Regards
Liz

From: West Lisa [mailto:lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 10:09 AM

To: Brayshaw, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Brayshaw@ag.gov.au>

Cc: N, Solovjev
Anna <anna.soloviev@cdpp.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Letter from Richard Glenn Drugs of Dependence (Personal Cannabis Use) Amendment Bill 2018
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Liz
Please find attached the Director’s letter to Mr Richard Glenn dated 20 September 2019.

Happy to discuss further as needed.

Regards
( : Lisa West Adelaide
,. . . Brisbane
Assistant Director o
Aunstralia’s Fedeval Prosecution Sevvice Cairns
Canberra

Legal Business Improvement
2



Commonwecalth Director of Public Prosecutions Darwin

Hobart
Melbourne
Direct line 03 9605 4460 ver th
Fax 03 9670 4295 Sydney
Townsville

lisa.west@cdpp.gov.au
Mobile 0404 827 600

WWW.cdpp.gov.au

Claggification: OFFICIAL

**********************************************************************'Theinﬁninaﬁon

contained in this message and in any attachments is privileged and confidential and intended only for the
use of the addressee. You should not read, copy, use or disclose this information without authorisation. If
you are not the intended recipient of this message, please e-mail the sender immediately and delete this
message. Any unauthorised dissemination, disclosure, copying or use of the contents of this message is

prohibited and may result in legal action.
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If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.

**********************************************************************'Theinfbnnaﬁon

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
2 o 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k sk sk ok ok ok sl sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk skosk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ook sk ok sk sk sk ok skeosk

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






